35 Crosscreek Drive B4, Charleston, SC 29412 • noelx038@gmail.com • (608) 769-6591

SUMMARY

Nurse Innovation Consultant, Nurse Operations Manager, and Public Health Nurse with 10+ years of experience working alongside communities in designing solutions to challenges impacting human health as well as overseeing operations of a national nonprofit nursing organization to promote healthy people and environments through educating and leading the nursing profession, advancing research, incorporating evidence-based practice, and influencing policy.

EDUCATION

University of Minnesota - Minneapolis, MN

Doctorate in Nursing Practice (DNP) - Health Innovation and Leadership - Expected Graduation Summer 2024

Viterbo University – La Crosse, WI Bachelor of Science (BSN), Nursing – 2014

Western Technical College, La Crosse, WI Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) – 2012

University of Virginia, Semester at Sea, Institute for Shipboard Education – Circumnavigated the Globe Study Abroad Experience, Health Sciences Student – January 2011-May 2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Caster Incorporated, Environmental Health Research Institute for Nurse and Clinician Scientists – Remote Professional Development Manager – February 2024-Present

- Coordinate and manage 12-month research project including online course material and five days of real-time hands-on workshop.
- Build, foster, and maintain relationships with research institute faculty, participants, guest lecturers, and partnering organizations and individuals.

Alliance of Nurses for Healthy Environments (ANHE) - Remote

Nurse Operations Manager – July 2020-Present

- Oversee development and ensure implementation of timetables for organization operations, including staff meetings, continuing education events, annual conference, and fundraising campaigns, to name a few.
- Build, foster, and maintain relationships with partnering organizations and institutions for collaborative work, including in-person and virtual events, continuing education opportunities, and fundraising, to name a few.
- Develop, oversee, and maintain organization website and continuing education platform content.
- Design, implement, and maintain policies and procedures that improve day-to-day operations of the organization.

Neighbors Together - North Charleston, SC

Health Innovation Consultant – July 2023-November 2023

- Collect and analyze data regarding the health needs and social determinants of health (SDOH) of clients.
- Conduct a review of the literature regarding best practices in caring for the health and well-being of vulnerable populations, specifically those who experience homelessness and housing insecurity.
- Utilize human-centered design and design justice strategies to facilitate stakeholders in empathizing, identifying challenges, ideating solutions, prototyping, and testing to solve challenges.
- Examine methods to scale and sustain solutions, including continued implementation and feedback and identifying and applying for possible funding source.

Charleston County Public Library - Charleston, SC

Your Library Nurse – July 2022-October 2023

- Supported library patrons and staff in caring for their health and wellbeing, focusing on SDOH.
- Provided health assessments and education on nutrition and chronic disease.
- Connected library patrons and staff to community resources for health and social support.
- Supported library staff around stress, burnout, and trauma in the workplace.
- Reported findings and recommendations for organizations and leaders around supporting employees in caring for their health and the health of communities.

HANNAH NOEL, RN, BSN

35 Crosscreek Drive B4, Charleston, SC 29412 • noelx038@gmail.com • (608) 769-6591

American Nurses Association (ANA) Innovation Accelerator – Remote

Nurse Innovator – January 2023-October 2023

Enough Pie - Charleston, SC

Board Member – July 2022-June 2023

Advised organization leadership, staff, and stakeholders in establishing and maintaining a vision, mission, and
values that align with the needs and wants of the communities they serve.

Cambridge Health Alliance & Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health - Remote

Climate, Health, and Community Organizing Fellow – January 2022-December 2022

Allegro Charter School of Music and Charleston County School District - Charleston, SC

School Health Nurse - August 2017-June 2021

Nursing Coalition on Climate Change and Health - Remote

American Public Health Association, Public Health Nursing Section Representative – July 2017-January 2021

Alliance of Nurses for Healthy Environments – Remote

Environmental Health Nurse Fellow – June 2019-June 2020

Medical University of South Carolina - Charleston, SC

Research Nurse Coordinator – August 2015-June 2017

Baptist Health Medical Center - Little Rock, AR

Cardiac/Telemetry Registered Nurse (RN) – August 2014-August 2015

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Health Care Design and Innovation certificate - Active

Registered Nurse (RN) - South Carolina and Multi-State (#231941) - Active

CPR and AED Training for Health Care Professional – American Heart Association – Active

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing - April 2023-Present

ANA and South Carolina Nurses Associations – January 2023-Present

Planetary Health Alliance - September 2022-Present

Charleston Climate Coalition – July 2019-Present

Climate Reality Leadership Corps – October 2017-Present

Alliance of Nurse for Healthy Environments - May 2017-Present

American and South Carolina Public Health Associations – September 2015-Present

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Professional

Nursing (RN) Leadership, Project Management, Professional Organization and Individual Partnerships – Outreach, Engagement and Relationship Management, Annual Conference and other large Organizational Event Planning and Execution, Fundraising Campaign Planning and Execution, Management of Organization Continuing Education Offerings and Online Learning Platform, Website Management, Cardiac-Telemetry, Research Nursing and Coordination, Quality Improvement, Human-Centered Design, Positive Deviance, Planetary Health, Patient and Family Advocacy, Patient and Community Assessment and Disease Management, Policy Development, Staff Development, Public Speaking and Presentations

Technical

MS Office Suite, Google Workspace, Google Classroom, WordPress, Moodle, Salsa Engage, Every Action, Canva, Zoom, Social Media